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dxŒjk"0f{ sfof{no÷lgsfox¿
/fi6«kltsf] sfof{no (Office of the President of Nepal)

Phone: 5719550/1/2/3/4/5  Fax : 5719567
www.president.gov.np

pk/fi6«kltsf] sfof{no (Office of the Vice-President of Nepal)
Phone : 4546313, 44543156, 4546416

www.vpn.gov.np

k|ltlglw ;ef g]kfn (House of Representative, Nepal)
Spokesperson: 4200612 Fax : 4200137 

Vice-Spokesperson: 4200607       Secretary General : 4200021
Secretary of House of Representative: 4211735
Official Secretary: 4200072       Fax: 4200141

www.hr.parliament.gov.np

/fli6«o ;ef g]kfn (National Assembly, Nepal)
Chairman: 4211756 Fax : 4211753

Vice-Chairman: 4200139       Secretary General : 4200021    
Secretary of National Assembly Nepal: 4200133

www.na.parliament.gov.np

;jf]{Rr cbfnt (Supreme Court of Nepal)
Phone: 4200745, 4200772, 4200729, 4200746       Fax : 4200749

www.supremecourt.gov.np

;+j}wflgs lgsfox¿
clVtof/ b'?kof]u cg';Gwfg cfof]u

Commission for the Investigation of Abuse of Authority
Phone: 5262151, 5262119, 5262173, 5262102, 5262059      

Tol Free No.: 1660-01-22233     Hotline : 107
www.ciaa.gov.np

dxfn]vf k/LIfssf] sfof{no (Office of the Auditor General)
Phone: 4771270, 4770623

www.oag.gov.np

nf]s ;]jf cfof]u (Public Service Commission)
Phone: 4771494, 477149,  4770234      Fax : 4771490

www.psc.gov.np
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lgjf{rg cfof]u, g]kfn (Election Commission, Nepal)
Phone: 5328663   Hotline: 1102

www.election.gov.np

/fli6«o dfgjclwsf/ cfof]u, g]kfn 
National Human Rights Commission, Nepal

Phone: 5010015-18, 5010000 (24 hours)       Fax : 5547973
www.nhrcnepal.org

/fli6«o k|fs[lts ;|f]t tyf ljQ cfof]u 
National Natural Resources & Fiscal Commission

Phone: 4200592, 4200272, 4200663
www.nnrfc.gov.np

/fli6«o dlxnf cfof]u (National Women Commission)
Phone: 5319835     Fax : 5319835

www.nwc.gov.np

/fli6«o blnt cfof]u (National Dalit Commission)
Phone: 5431148      Fax : 5433650

www.ndc.gov.np

/fli6«o ;dfj]zL cfof]u (National Inclusion Commission)
Phone: 5455329      
www.ninc.gov.np

cflbjf;L hghflt cfof]u (Indigenous Nationalities Commission)
               Phone: 5424788, 5524424

www.inc.gov.np

dw]zL cfof]u (Madhesi Commission)
Phone: 5269185

www.madheshicommission.gov.np

yf? cfof]u (Tharu Commission)
               Phone: 5269185

www.tharucommission.gov.np

d'l:nd cfof]u (Muslim Commission)
Phone:5000055, 5442651

www.muslimcommission.gov.np
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g]kfn ;/sf/sf dGqfnox?
k|wfgdGqL tyf dlGqkl/ifb\sf] sfof{no

Office of the Prime Minister & Council of Ministers
Phone (Office): 5971000, 5971001, Hello Sarkar (TollFree No) : 1111 (01-5970087)

Audio Notice Board: 1618070701111 Viber: 9851145045
www.opmcm.gov.np

cy{ dGqfno (Ministry of Finance)
Phone: 4200537, 4211300, 4211355      Fax : 4211720

www.mof.gov.np

pBf]u, jfl0fHo tyf cfk"lt{ dGqfno 
Ministry of Industry, Commerce & Supplies

Phone: 4211455      Toll free: 16600142114
www.moics.gov.np

pmhf{, hn;|f]t tyf l;+rfO{ dGqfno 
Ministry of Energy, Water Resources & Irrigation

Phone: 4211516, 4211426     Fax : 4211510, 4200026
www.moewri.gov.np

sfg"g, Gofo tyf ;+;bLo dfldnf dGqfno
Ministry of Law, Justice & Parliamantary Affairs

Phone: 4211872     Fax : 4211684
www.moljpa.gov.np

e"ld Joj:yf, ;xsf/L tyf ul/aL lgjf/0f dGqfno
Ministry of Land Management, Cooperatives and Poverty Alleviation

Phone: 4211666, 4200236
www.molcpa.gov.np

vfg]kfgL dGqfno (Ministry of Water Supply)
Phone: 4211693      Fax : 4211433

Tol Free No.: 1660-01-42111
www.mows.gov.np

$



u[x dGqfno (Ministry of Home Affairs)
Phone: 4211208, 4211214      Fax : 4211286, 4211257

Hot Line : 1112
www.moha.gov.np

k//fi6« dGqfno (Ministry of Foreign Affairs)
Phone: 4200182 /183/184/185     Fax : 4200061, 4200056, 4200660

Toll Free No: 1660-01-00186
www.mofa.gov.np

ef}lts k"jf{wf/ tyf oftfoft dGqfno
Ministry of Physical Infrastructure and Transport

Phone: 1-4211732/ 4211931/4211655/ 4211603/ 4211880     Fax : 4211720
www.mopit.gov.np

dlxnf, afnaflnsf tyf h]i7 gful/s dGqfno 
Ministry of Women, Children & Senior Citizen

Phone: 4200082, 4200408, 4200600  
www.mowcsc.gov.np

o'jf tyf v]ns'b dGqfno (Ministry of Youth & Sports)
Phone: 4200539,4200540, 4200542, 4200543     Fax : 4200552

www.moys.gov.np

/Iff dGqfno (Ministry of Defence)
Phone: 4211288, 4200271, 4200584, 4211095, 4211487, 4211289   

www.mod.gov.np

jg tyf jftfj/0f dGqfno (Ministry of Forest & Environment)
Phone: 4211737, 4211703, 4211599     

www.mofe.gov.np

lzIff, lj1fg tyf k|ljlw dGqfno 
Ministry of Education, Science & Technology

Phone: 4200453, 4200359, 4200382      
www.moest.gov.np

>d, /f]huf/ tyf ;fdflhs ;'/Iff dGqfno
Ministry of Labour, Employment & Social Security

Phone: 4211678, 4211791, 4211963, 4200476      Fax : 4211877
www.moless.gov.np
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;+:s[lt, ko{6g tyf gful/s p8\8og dGqfno
Ministry of Culture, Tourism and Civil Aviation

Phone: 4211846, 4211669      Fax : 4211992
www.tourism.gov.np

;+3Lo dfldnf tyf ;fdfGo k|zf;g dGqfno
Ministry of Federal Affairs & General Administration

Phone: 4200291, 4200432, 4200318
www.mofaga.gov.np

;~rf/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljlw dGqfno
Ministry of Communication & Information Technology

Phone: 4211556       Fax : 4211729
www.mocit.gov.np

zx/L ljsf; dGqfno (Ministry of Urban Development)
Phone: 4211673, 4211560, 4211861         Fax :  4211873

www.moud.gov.np

:jf:Yo tyf hg;+Vof dGqfno (Ministry of Health & Population)
Hot Line: 5362543, 5362802, 5362696, 5362543

www.mohp.gov.np

s[lif tyf kz'kG5L ljsf; dGqfno 
Ministry of Agriculture and Livestock Development

Phone: 4211905, 4211950       Fax :  4211935
www.moald.gov.np

k|b]z k|d'vsf] sfof{no

sf]zL k|b]z (Koshi Province)
Phone: 021-422114, 422725, 422847 www.oph.p1.gov.np

dw]z k|b]z (Madhesh Province)
Phone: 041-521743, 528379, 526659

www.ocs.p2.gov.np

afudtL k|b]z (Bagamati Province)
Phone: 057-524969   Fax: 057-525659

www.ocs.bagamati.gov.np

^



u08sL k|b]z (Gandaki Province)
Phone: 061-467555     Fax : 061-467666

www.oph.gandaki.gov.np

n'lDagL k|b]z (Lumbini Province)
Phone: 071-533336       Fax : 071-543336

www.ocos.lumbini.gov.np

s0ff{nL k|b]z (Karnali Province)
Phone: 083-523369 

www.oph.karnali.gov.np

;'b"/klZrd k|b]z (Sudurpashchim Province)
Phone: 091-524273     Fax : 091-524658

www.oph.sudurpashchim.gov.np  

cfof]u÷kl/ifb\÷k|lti7fg÷;ldlt÷sfof{no
dxfGofoflwjQmfsf] sfof{no (Office of The Attorney General)

Phone: 4200825, 4200818, 4200807
www.ag.gov.np

/fli6«o of]hgf cfof]u (National Planning Commission)
Phone: 4211917, 4211710, 5211527         Fax : 4243362

www.npc.gov.np

lzIfs ;]jf cfof]u (Teacher Service Commission)
Phone: 6637873, 6638151          Fax : 6637872

www.tsc.gov.np

dxfn]vf lgoGqs sfof{no (Financial Comptroller General Office)
Phone: 4770749, 4770895, 4771172          Fax : 4771291

16600181666 (Toll Free Number)
www.fcgo.gov.np

/fli6«o ;"rgf cfof]u (National Information Commission)
Phone: 4596544, 4564412, 4596545          

Help Line : 4596544
www.nic.gov.np

&



g]kfn sfg"g cfof]u (Nepal Law Commission)
Phone: 4481197, 4481043, 4481046, 4481059,     Fax: 4481704

www.lawcommission.gov.np

;fj{hlgs vl/b cg'udg sfof{no 
Public Procurement Monitoring Office

Phone: 5906598, 5300729, 5911715       Fax: 5385642
www.ppmo.gov.np

g]kfn 6«i6sf] sfof{no (Office of The Nepal Trust)
Phone: 5320451, 5325465     Fax: 5327758

www.nepaltrust.gov.np

/fli6«o ;ts{tf s]Gb| (National Vigilance Centre)
Phone: 4200339, 4200342, 4200345, 4200346     Fax: 4200412

www.nvc.gov.np

Gofokl/ifb\ ;lrjfno (Judicial Council Secretariat)
Phone: 4200775, 4200776, 4200777, 4200778

www.jcs.gov.np

C0f c;"nL Gofoflws/0f (Debt Recovery Tribunal)
Phone: 4541418-20    Fax: 4541418

www.drtribunal.gov.np

g]kfnL ;]gf (Nepali Army)
Phone: 4240000, 4269624    Fax: 4269624

www.nepalarmy.mil.np

g]kfn ko{6g af]8{ (Nepal Tourism Board)
Phone: 4256909    Fax: 4256910

www.ntb.gov.np

g]kfn gful/s p8\8og k|flws/0f (Civil Aviation Authority of Nepal)
Phone: 5718006 

www.caanepal.gov.np

/fli6«o k/LIff af]8{, k/LIff lgoGq0f sfof{no, sIff !) 
National Examination Board

Office of the Controller of Examination, Grade 10
Phone: 6630739, 6630819, 6630070

www.see.gov.np

*



kf7\oqmd ljsf; s]Gb| (Curriculum Development Centre)
Phone: 5639122, 6634916, 6630797

www.moecdc.gov.np

j}b]lzs /f]huf/ af]8{ 
Foreign Employment Board

Phone: 5320311, 5320433   Fax: 5320543
www.feb.gov.np

g]kfn k|ltlnlk clwsf/ /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no
Nepal Copyright Registrar's Office

Phone: 4539305, 4539309, 4525497  Fax: 4431144
www.nepalcopyright.gov.np

;b/ lrl8ofvfgf (Central Zoo)
Phone: 5526571, 5526573

www.ntnc.org.np

nufgL af]8{sf] sfof{no (Investment Board Nepal)
Phone: 4475276-78   Fax: 4475281

www.ibn.gov.np

lj1fkg af]8{ (Advertisement Board)
Phone: 5909344

www.adboard.gov.np

g]kfn ;/sf/sf ljefux¿
;"rgf tyf k|;f/0f ljefu 

Department of Information & Broadcasting
Phone: 5919890, 5919891, 5919892, 5919893, 5919894, 5919895, 5919896

www.doib.gov.np

/fxbfgL ljefu (Department of Passport)
Phone: 5970330, 5970331, 5970332

www.nepalpassport.gov.np

(



sG;'n/ ;]jf ljefu (Department of Consular Service)
Phone: 5360121, 5360108, 5349521, 5360391, 5349636

www.nepalconsular.gov.np

/fli6«o kl/rokq tyf k~hLs/0f ljefu 
Department of National ID & Civil Registration

Phone: 4200014  Tollfree No.: 16600196666
www.donidcr.gov.np

Joj;flos tyf ;Lk ljsf; tflnd k|lti7fg
Vocational and Skill Development Training Academy

Phone: 5590800-1, 5590254   Fax: 5590894
www.vsdta.gov.np

cWofudg ljefu (Department of Immigration)
Phone: 4529659, 4429660    Fax: 4433934-35

www.immigration.gov.np

cfo'j]{b tyf j}slNks lrlsT;f ljefu 
Department of Ayurveda and Alternative Medicine

Phone: 5352525,5369910, 5369911
www.doaa.gov.np

zx/L ljsf; tyf ejg lgdf{0f ljefu
Department of Urban Development & Building Construction

Phone: 4262945, 4262365  
www.dudbc.gov.np

cf}iflw Joj:yf ljefu (Department of Drug Adminsitration)
Phone: 4790572, 4790432   Fax: 4790572

www.dda.gov.np

pBf]u ljefu (Department of Industry)
Phone:  5356212, 5361112, 5361101, 5361302, 5361203, 5361168, 5361169

www.doind.gov.np

sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no (Office of the Company Registrar)
Phone: 5363089, 5359961 

www.ocr.gov.np 

!)



cfGtl/s /fh:j ljefu (Inland Revenue Department)
Phone: 5970081, 5970176   Fax : 4411788

www.ird.gov.np

sf/fuf/ Joj:yf ljefu (Department of Prison  Management)
Phone:  3338597, 4544552, 4424341    Fax: 4544553

www.dopm.gov.np

s[lif ljefu (Department of Agriculture)
Phone: 5521356, 5524226, 5524229

www.doanepal.gov.np

s]Gb|Lo tYofª\s ljefu (Central Bureau of Statistics)
Phone: 5329406, 5345947   

www.cbs.gov.np

vfgL tyf e"–ue{ ljefu (Department of Mines and Geology)
Phone: 4514740   Fax: 4414806

www.dmgnepal.gov.np

3/]n' tyf ;fgf pBf]u ljefu 
Department of Cottage & Small Industries

Phone: 4259875, 4259842, 4259846, 4259855   Fax: 4259747
www.dcsi.gov.np

hn tyf df};d lj1fg ljefu  
Department of Hydrology & Meteorology

Phone: 4219052, 4264219, 4258224, 4258276, 4219007 
www.dhm.gov.np

;xsf/L ljefu (Department of Co-operative)
Phone: 4465362, 4461177

www.deoc.gov.np

gfkL ljefu (Department of Survey)
Phone: 4106508
www.dos.gov.np

!!



/fli6«o lstfavfgf -lghfdtL_ (Department of Civil Personnel Records)
Phone: 5010138, 5428975  Fax: 5010217

www.pis.gov.np

g]kfn u'0f:t/ tyf gfktf}n ljefu 
Nepal Bureau of Standards and Metrology Department

Phone: 4950818, 4950447, 4956672, 4961141, 4950445, 4985723, 4962676, 4954208   
Fax: 4950689

www.nbsm.gov.np

k'/ftŒj ljefu (Department of Archaeology)
Phone: 4200849-54   Fax: 4200855

www.doa.gov.np

eG;f/ ljefu (Department of Customs)
Phone: 5917225 Mobile (Hotline) :9851353353

IVR number: 5970656
www.customs.gov.np

e"ld Joj:yfkg tyf clen]v ljefu 
Department of Land Management & Archive

Phone: 5320028
www.dolma.gov.np

:yfgLo k"jf{wf/ ljefu
Department of Local Infrastructure

Phone: 5555001, 5555362, 5543197   Fax: 5555724
www.doli.gov.np

oftfoft Joj:yf ljefu (Department of Transport Management)
Phone: 4574921, 4574922

www.dotm.gov.np

kz' ;]jf ljefu (Department of Livestock Services)
Phone: 5522056, 5521610, 5525478   Fax: 5542915

www.dls.gov.np

/fli6«o cg';Gwfg ljefu 
National Investigation Department

Phone: 4211559    Fax: 4211689
www.nidept.gov.np
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/fli6«o lgs'~h tyf jGohGt' ;+/If0f ljefu
Department of National Parks and Wildlife Conservation

Phone: 5320912, 5320850
www.dnpwc.gov.np

jfl0fHo cfk"lt{ tyf pkef]Qmf ;+/If0f ljefu
Department of Commerce, Supply & Consumer Protection

Phone: 5343939, 5347912, 5339123  Fax: 5349603
www.doc.gov.np

jg tyf e"–;+/If0f ljefu
Department of Forests and Soil Conservation

Phone: 5320303, 5321231, 5316379
www.dofsc.gov.np 

jg:klt ljefu (Department of Plant Resources)
Phone: 4251160, 4251161

www.dpr.gov.np

ljB't\ ljsf; ljefu (Department of Electricity Development)
Phone: 4534119   Fax: 5244257

www.doed.gov.np

;8s ljefu (Department of Road)
Phone:  5429075 Toll Free: 5523619    Fax: 5529106

www.dor.gov.np 

hn;|f]t tyf l;+rfO ljefu 
Department of Water Resource & Irrigation

Phone: 5437136, 5437308
www.dwri.gov.np

:jf:Yo ;]jf ljefu (Department of Health Services)
Phone: 5361712    Fax: 5361712

www.dohs.gov.np

dlxnf tyf afnaflnsf ljefu (Department of Women & Children)
Phone: 4200082
www.dwc.gov.np

!#



d'b|0f ljefu (Department of Printing)
Phone: 4211622, 4200211, 42111820

www.dop.gov.np

x'nfs ;]jf ljefu (Postal Service Department)
Phone: 5324116, 5324117, 5329321 

www.postalservice.gov.np

;fj{hlgs ljQ Joj:yfkg tflnd s]Gb|
Public Finance Management Training Centre
Phone: 5010304, 5010306, 5010307    Fax: 5010303

www.pfmtc.gov.np

ko{6g ljefu (Department of Tourism)
Phone: 5347037

www.tourismdepartment.gov.np

lzIff tyf dfgj ;|f]t ljsf; s]Gb| 
Centre for Education & Human Resources Development

Phone: 6631075       Fax :  6631972
www.doe.gov.np

j}b]lzs /f]huf/ ljefu (Department of Foreign Employment)
Phone: 4792616, 4792648, 4792658

www.dofe.gov.np

jg cg';Gwfg tyf k|lzIf0f s]Gb|
Forest Research and Training Centre

Phone: 5320482, www.frtc.gov.np

vfB k|ljlw tyf u'0f lgoGq0f ljefu 
Department of Food Technology & Quality Control

Phone: 4262369, 4262430        Fax : 4262337
www.dftqc.gov.np

>d tyf Joj;fohGo ;'/Iff ljefu 
Department of Labour & Occupational Safety

Phone: 4790194, 4790206, 4790120, 4790124         Fax : 4790124
www.dol.gov.np

!$



/fli6«o lstfavfgf -k|x/L_ 
Department of Police Personnel Records

Phone: 4536804, 4536823        Fax : 4528534
www.dppr.gov.np

/]n ljefu (Department of Railway)
Phone: 4517924   Fax: 4517916

www.dorw.gov.np

/fh:j cg';Gwfg ljefu (Department of Revenue Investigation)
Phone: 5444745, 5010057        

Tol Free: 16600155000
www.dri.gov.np

;"rgf k|ljlw ljefu (Department of Information Technology)
Phone: 4112334, 4117940, 4112329      

www.doit.gov.np

jftfj/0f ljefu (Department of Environment)
Phone: 5320497, 5320837 Fax: 4227758

www.doenv.gov.np

;DklQ z'l4s/0f cg';Gwfg ljefu 
Department of Money Laundering Investigation

Phone: 5010224       
www.dmli.gov.np

vfg]kfgL tyf 9n Joj:yfkg ljefu
Department of Water Supply and Sewerage Management

Phone: 4513744      
www.dwssm.gov.np

/fli6«o lstfavfgf -lzIfs_
Department Of Teachers Personnel Records

Phone:5383023, 5670757 Fax: 4284900    
www.stro.gov.np

!%



lhNnf k|zf;g sfof{no, lhNnf k|x/L sfof{no /  
lhNnf ;dGjo ;ldltsf sfof{nox?

l;=
g+=

lhNnf lhNnf sf]8
lhNnf k|zf;g 

sfof{no
lhNnf k|x/L 
sfof{no

lhNnf ;dGjo 
;ldltsf] sfof{no

 tfKn]h'Ë   240 

 kfFry/ 522088 100 2144

 Onfd   20024 

 emfkf  2  

 ;+v'jf;ef  ४ 99 2
 t]x|y'd  599 60129 44
 ef]hk'/  715  4
 wgs'6f  22 1100 791
 df]/Ë  576908 525401 442307

 ;'g;/L  565151 560728 0
 ;f]n'v'Da'  2 250 520241
 cf]vn9'Ëf   199 

 vf]6fË   2 

 pbok'/  2 215 4
 l;/fxf    

 ;Kt/L  174 1613 

 bf]nvf  04 333 493
 /fd]5fk   100 

 l;Gw'nL  610 555 

 wg'iff   699 0142
 dxf]Q/L   099 

 ;nf{xL  16 866 132
 l;Gw'kfNrf]s   088 02
 sfe|]knfGrf]s  2 230 246
 eQmk'/   708 4826
 nlntk'/  21165 2141 23410
 sf7df8f}+  5365908 4266305 4254697

!^



 g'jfsf]6  0 1199 561220
 wflbË   28 

 /;'jf  1 200 4
 dsjfgk'/ )%& %@)$(% 3811 525913
 /f}tx6 )%% %@0369 177 144
 af/f    1042
 k;f{ )%! %@@!!) 524601 

 lrtjg )%^ 490844 520999 332
 uf]/vf )^$ $@)189 237 160
 tgx'F)^% %^)!## 0199 540144

 dgfË )^^ $$)!#9  4
 ndh'Ë )^^ %@)!## 420198 4

 sf:sL )^! $^#)&^ 538633 464

 :ofËhf )^# $@)!## 284 458

 u'NdL )&( %@)8## 30 

 kfNkf )&% %@)!@#  

 cwf{vfFrL)&& $@)!##  29
 gjnk/f;L -k"=_ )&* %$)^!& 100 

 gjnk/f;L -k=_ )&* %@)!##  

 slkna:t' )&^ %^)!%8 465 27
 ?kGb]xL )&! %@)!%(  2

 kj{t )^& $@)!## 262 154

 DofUbL )^( %@)343 275 108
 d':tfË )^( $$)114 116 044
 afUn'Ë )^* %@)322 100 2556

 ?s'd -k"=_ )** $!#)*#  6

 ?s'd -k=_ )** %#))$) 092 120
 /f]Nkf )*^ $$)!10 440113 0114
 Ko"7fg )*^ $@))48 36 147
 ;Nofg )** %@)133 70 72
 bfË )*@ %^)!## 562363 038
 8f]Nkf )*& %%)0## 5 039

!&



 h'Dnf )*& %@)012 1 4
 sflnsf]6 )*& $$)!62 13 
 d'u' )*& $^)0@)  023
 x'Dnf )*& ^*))## 055 01
 hfh/sf]6 )*( $#)!#) 430131 430287
 b}n]v )*( 410008 25 410114
 ;'v]{t )*# %@)!@2 02 251
 afFs])*! %3)!** 526191 331
 alb{of )*$ $@)!## 399 39
 afh'/f )(& %$!!@% 41153 134
 aemfË )(@ $@!)!# 6 421057
 c5fd )(& ^@)!#3 220 
 8f]6L )($ $@)!##  156
 s}nfnL )(! %@!1)! 3 474
 bfr'{nf )(# $@)!## 00 
 a}t8L )(% %@)!## 01 144
 88]nw'/f )(^ $@)!## 176 10144
 s~rgk'/ )(( %@!!)(  328

;~rf/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljlw dGqfno
df= dlGqHo"sf] ;lrjfno ४२११७०१, ४२११५५५

>Ldfg\ ;lrjHo"sf] ;lrjfno ४२११६५०

k|zf;g tyf of]hgf dxfzfvf ४२११४४२, ४२११५६२

;~‍rf/ dxfzfvf ४२११५७१, ४२११४३५

;"rgf k|ljlw dxfzfvf ४२००६५५, ४२००६५०

lk|mSj]G;L Joj:yfkg dxfzfvf ४२११७२५

k|zf;g tyf ljsf; ;xfotf ;dGjo zfvf ४२११७७१, ४२११८११

;+:yfg ;dGjo zfvf ४२११८३०, ४२११९७९

of]hgf cg'udg tyf d"NofÍg zfvf ४२००२४७, ४२११८२३, ४२००४४२

cfly{s k|zf;g zfvf ४२११९७८, ४२००५२६, ४२००४४४

>Jo b[Zo tyf k|zf/0f zfvf ४२११६४७, ४२००५७७

k|]; tyf ;"rgf ;dGjo zfvf ४२११६२५, ४२००४३९

sfg"g tyf km};nf sfof{Gjog zfvf ४२११५७४, ४२००४४९

!*



lk|mSj]G;L Joj:yfkg tyf ljZ‍n]if0f zfvf ४२११९८०, ४२१११६८

/]l8of] lk|mSj]G;L cg'udg zfvf ४२११७२८

;"rgf k|ljlw sfof{Gjog tyf ;dGjo zfvf ४२००४४६

;fOa/ ;'/Iff zfvf ४२११५७३

PS;r]Gh 4211556

;"rgf tyf k|;f/0f ljefu

dxflgb]{zs %(!(**(

dxflgb]{zs–;lrjfno %(!(*()

lgb]{zs %(!(*(!, %(!^%)$, %(!(**^

;f]wk'5 %(!(*(@

k|zf;g÷n]vf %(!(*($

ˆofS; gDa/ $!!@^%@

d'b|0f ljefu $@!!^@@, $@!!&$(,4211695, 4200211

x'nfs ;]jf ljefu %#@(#@!, %#@$!!^, %#@$!!& 

uf]Zjf/f x'nfs sfof{no ४४43909, 4512924, 4532891,4521594, 

x'nfs k|lzIf0f s]Gb| 5362770, 5362579, 5363112 

lkmnf6]lns tyf x'nfs l6s6 Joj:yfkg 
sfof{no, l8NnLahf/

5346553

s]Gb|Lo wgfb]z sfof{no 5329016, 5327542

x'nfs lgb]{zgfno, df]/Ë, la/f6gu/ ०२१-५१२६६५, 021-590538, 
021-590539

x'nfs lgb]{zgfno, kf]v/f 061-455235, ०६१-४५६०११ k|=zf=

x'nfs lgb]{zgfno, ;'v]{t 0८३-५२०२३४

x'nfs lgb]{zgfno, 8f]6L 0९४४४०१४९, 094440452

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, tfKn]h'ª 024460123

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, kfFry/ 024522104, 02452250४

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, O{nfd 027523005, 027520050

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, ;+v'jf;ef 029562152, 029562854 k|=zf=

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, t]x|y'd 026460124

!(



lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, wgs'6f 026522158

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, ef]hk'/ 029420116, ०२९४२०११७

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, vf]6fª 036420109

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, ;f]n'v'Da' 038520113, 038-520429

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, cf]vn9'Ëf 037520113

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, pbok'/ 035422139

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, emfkf 023455779

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, ;'g;/L 025520100

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, ;Kt/L ०३१५3००६७

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, l;/fxf 033520018

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, wg'iff 041४20162

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, dxf]Q/L 044520040, ०४४५२०५८०

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, ;nf{xL 046520161

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, /f}tx6 055520174

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, af/f 053550045

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, k;f{ 051522174, 051523259

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, bf]nvf 04942१180

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, /fd]5fk 048540035, 048540504

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, l;Gw'nL 047520121

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, sfe|]knf~rf]s 011490170, 011490591

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, l;Gw'kfNrf]s 011620116

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, /;'jf 010540145

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, g'jfsf]6 010560095

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, wflbË 010520114, ०१०५९०१३१

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, lrtjg 056595037, 056594361

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, dsjfgk'/ 057520333, 057522488, 057520088

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, eQmk'/ 016614153

@)



lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, nlntk'/ ०१५4२२१३४, ०१५४५४४८५

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, uf]/vf 064420112

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, ndh'ª 066520113

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, tgx'F 065560113

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, dgfª 066440235

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, d':tfË 069440022

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, kj{t 067420108

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, :ofª\hf 063420103, ०६३४२४५३०

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, DofUbL 069520222

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, afUn'ª 068520159

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, gjnk/f;L 078521031, ०७८५२०१४१

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, ?kGb]xL 071570169, 071571453

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, slknj:t' 076560193, 076560346

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, kfNkf 075520146, 075590146

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, c3f{vfFrL 077420108

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, u'NdL ०७९५२०२९५, 079520182

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, /f]Nkf 086440124

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, Ko'7fg 0864२0००६

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, bfª 082560024, ०८२-५६४१४४

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, afFs] 081520253

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, alb{of 084420118

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, ?s'd 088530123

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, ;Nofg 088520011

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, 8f]Nkf 087550075, 087550028

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, h'Dnf 087520026

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, d'u' 087460045

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, x'Dnf 087680016

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, sflnsf]6 087440१०९, 087740016

@!



lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, hfh/sf]6 089680029

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, b}n]v 089-420149, 089420584

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, afh'/f 097541046

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, aemfË ०९२४२१०५२

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, c5fd 097620169, 097620312

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, bfr{'nf 093420120

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, j}t8L 095520138

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, 88]nw'/f 096420141

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, s~rgk'/ 099521246

lhNnf x'nfs sfof{no, s}nfnL 091521152, 091520300

ljQLo If]q

g]kfn /fi6« a}+s ueg{/, afn'jf6f/ %&!(^$!, %&!(^$@, %&!(^$#, %&!(^%#

gful/s nufgL sf]if %(&)@)!

sd{rf/L ;~ro sf]if %)!)!^%, %)!)!^^

g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h %#%)&%%, %#%)&%^, %#%)&%*

lgIf]k tyf shf{ ;'/If0f lgud $%@!@$!, $%!)^%(

/fli6«o jfl0fHo a}+s dxfk|aGws %&@!@@)

g]kfn a}+s lnld6]8, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t %(&!@@@, %#$&(((

s[lif ljsf; a}+s, k|wfg sfof{no $@^$)!^, %##!)@)

gljn a}+s ln, k|wfg sfof{no %(&))!%

:6f088{ rf6{8{ a}+s g]kfn ln=, k|wfg sfof{no $&(!*))

lxdfnog a}+s ln=, k|wfg sfof{no %(&!#$^, $@@&&$(, $@$^@!*

g]kfn P;=aL=cfO{= a}+s ln=, k|wfg sfof{no $&#%^!#, $&#%%!^, %(&)%##

Pe/]i6 a}+s ln=, k|wfg sfof{no $%$##&&

g]kfn OGe]i6d]G6 d]3f a}+s ln= $@@*@@(

df5fk'R5|] a}+s ln= $%@%#%^

s'df/L a}+s ln= %##@!!@÷!#

@@



l;4fy{ a}+s ln= $$$#^@@

k|e' a}+s, sf7df8f}+ %&!())), %&!())!

l;l6hG; a}+s ln= $%@&*$@, $%@&*$#

k|fOd sdlz{on a}+s ln= $%@#@%$, $%@#$#@

nIdL ;g/fOh a}+s ln= $))$%^)

;flgdf a}+s ln= $$@*(&&

PgcfO;L Plzof a}+s ln= %!!!!&&

Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s ln= $))@%)^

PgPdaL a}+s ln= %(&)!%)

;~rf/ dfWodx¿

/]l8of] g]kfn $@!!(!), $@!!^$(, $@!!*)%, $@!!&!&

g]kfn 6]lnlehg $@))#$*, $@))**&, $@))$#^

g]kfn 6]lnsd $@!)@*#, $@!)$&%, $@!)@)$, $@!)@(^

uf]/vfkq ;+:yfg %#@#()@, %#@@(@!

/fli6«o ;dfrf/ ;ldlt %#^*$!^, %#^@&@$, %#^@^@*

rnlrq ljsf; af]8{ $*!@#*&, $$^^*^)

k]|; sfplG;n g]kfn %(!%#%$, %(!(^&*

Go"gtd kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ;ldlt $@!!*$$

g]kfn kqsf/ dxf;+3    %(!$&*%, %(!$&@#

g]kfn k|]; OlGi6Ro"6 $@^$!%%÷ $@^^$!*

ldl8of KjfOG6 $#%)&)&

g]kfn k|]; o"lgog %@$$&$^

l/kf]6{;{ Snj, g]kfn %#%&@%!

g]kfn jftfj/0f kqsf/ ;d"x %#^!((!÷%#^)@$*

;Dkfbs ;dfh, g]kfn $%@($##

k|]; rf}tf/L, g]kfn $%$%&%!, $%$%&%$

@#



;~rfl/sf ;d"x, g]kfn %%@^()!&

;fd'bflos /]l8of] k|;f/s ;+3 g]kfn %@^*^!&, %@^*^^!

g]kfn kqsf/ dxf;+3 %(!$&*%, %(!*^&#

g]kfn kmf]6f] Go"h Ph]G;L $@%^%^)

g];gn o"lgog ckm hgf{lni6\\ $$*)(*&

;Dkfbs÷k|sfzs kqsf/ dxf;+3 $$!($*$

g]kfn blIf0f PlzofnL v]ns"b kqsf/ ;+3 $@&!!&@÷$@@@(&(

;r]t ;~rf/ d~r $&&!*)^

a|f]8sfli6ª Pzf]l;P;g ckm g]kfn (BAN) $@!%#&#

ldl8of PS;g P08 l/;r{ u|'k $$&(#()

6]lnlehg a|f]8sfi6;{ g]kfn  (TBN) $%$#()^

g]kfn ldl8of ;f];fO6L $$^^#))

qmflGtsf/L kqsf/ ;+3 $&&)@))

/fli6«o kmf]6f]kqsf/ ;d'x g]kfn (NFPJ) (*%!)$$*#%

lk|m8d kmf]/d $!)@)@@,$!)@)#)

g]kfnL 5fkf dfWod /fli6«o ;~hfn %)!!&(#

dw]z ldl8of xfp; %#^^!$@

6]lnlehg Pl86;{  luN6 $)@@^$*

g]kfn kmf]6f]kqsf/ dxf;+3 (*$!!^)#!!

kmf]6f] hgf{lni6 Sna (PJCLUB) (*%!!@(&)), (*%!)&**&#

s]xL ;fj{hlgs ;+:yfg÷s]Gb|÷;ldlt
g]kfn vfB ;+:yfg %#$**(!, %#@*#^%

cGt/f{li6«o ;Dd]ng s]Gb| ljsf;  ;ldlt $%($$(!

/fli6«o pTkfbs tyf cfly{s ljsf; s]Gb| ln= $(%)%@@

afnfh' cf}Bf]lus If]q $(%)*%!

sd{rf/L ;~ro sf]if, 7d]n %()($#&, %()($#&

sd{rf/L ;~ro sf]if, k'Nrf]s %(&))$!, %)!)!^%, %)!)!^^

@$



sf7df8f}+ pkTosf ljsf; k|flws/0f $&&!)$(, $&&!)%#

s[lif ;'rgf s]Gb| %$%%!@&, %)!)!$!

h8La'6L pTkfbg tyf k|zf]wg sDkgL $((@!^&, $((@!$(

s[lif cf}hf/ sf/vfgf lnld6]8 $$!@!**

s[lif ;fdu|L sDkgL lnld6]8 %#&(&!%÷%#&(#^@÷%#&(#^#

u'7L ;+:yfg %#%^!$!, %#^(&@)

:yfgLo ljsf; k|lzIf0f k|lti7fg %$@@))$, %$@!)%!

hgs lzIff ;fdu|L s]Gb| lnld6]8 ^^#!!^@÷^^#)&*&

b'Uw ljsf; ;+:yfg $%!#^(^

g]kfn b"/;~rf/ k|flws/0f %#%%@%), %#%^#&!

g]kfn cfon lgud %()*%(), $#!!@)#

g]kfn cf}Bf]lus ljsf; lgud %()!^$*, %#@*#@@

g]kfn vfB ;+:yfg, k|wfg sfof{no %#^@((@

sf7df8f}+ pkTosf vfg]kfgL lnld6]8 $!!&#^$, $!!&#%%

g]kfn k|zf;lgs k|lzIf0f k|lti7fg %$@#%!%, %$@@!^)

g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f $!%#@&!, )!$(^!!!$

g]kfn cf}iflw lnld6]8 %#@!%!@

;fN6 6«]l8Ë skf]{/]zg %#&!@)*, %#&!)!$

;f+:s[lts ;+:yfg -/fli6«o gfr 3/_ %#$!#(*

lwtf]kq ljlgdo ahf/, sf7df8f}+ %#%)&#%, %#%)&#$

xf]6]n Joj:yfkg tyf ko{6g tflnd s]Gb| $@&@&%^

k|fljlws lzIff tyf Jofj;flos tflnd kl/ifb\ ^^#)^&(, ^^#)$)*

:yfgLo ljsf; k|lzIf0f k|lti7fg %$@@))$, %$@!)%!

sfg"g lstfa Joj:yf ;ldlt %#@$(@(

pRr dfWolds lzIff kl/ifb\ ^^#%!@*

g]kfn k|1f k|lti7fg %#@#)^(, %#@!@$@

kz'klt If]q ljsf; sf]if %@$!))(

@%



kf6g cf}Bf]lus If]q %$@!^@&÷%$@!#^&

eQmk'/ cf]Bf]lus If]q ^^!!@((÷^^!))((

dlxnf ljsf; k|lzIf0f s]Gb| %$#*(%$

gful/s nufgL sf]if %(&)@)!

pBf]u afl0fHo dxf;+3 %#^@@!*, %#^@)^!, %#^^**(

lqe'jg ljZjljBfno, pks'nklt $##)$##

lq=lj= k/LIff lgoGq0f sfof{no, jNv' %#*$!^&

jfo';]jf
g]kfn jfo';]jf lgud %&@)&^&, %&$*^)$, %&@$$(&
a'4 Po/ %$@!)!%, %$@@^($, $$&&#@!
l;ld|s Po/ x]lnsf]K6/ $!%%#$@
;Ltf Po/ k|f=ln= $!!)&!)
uf]vf{ Po/nfOG; $%#%!@!
tf/f Po/ %&!(!!!
olt Po/nfOG; %(&))&$, %&!(!))
;fpbL Po/nfOG; %#$^$%(
stf/ Po/j]h $%$)$^&
ljdfg a+unfb]z $%#$&$)
uNkm Po/ %#@(##%, %#%@((%
Ol08og Po/nfOG; $%@($^*
h]6 Po/ %#@@!@!
kfls:tfg OG6/g]zgn Po/nfOG; $$#(#@$
aLaL Po/j]h $))$^^^, $))$^%%

ljZjljBfno tyf z}lIfs k|lti7fgx¿
lqe'jg ljZjljBfno, sLlt{k'/ kmf]g M )!$##)$##, )!$##)$#$

g]kfn ;+:s[lt ljZj ljBfno, bfª kmf]g M )*@$)))%&

k"jf{~rn ljZjljBfno, lj/f6gu/  kmf]g M )@!$@^$$$, )@!%()*#%

kf]v/f ljZjljBfno, kf]v/f kmf]g M )^!%)$)#@, )^!%)$)#(

sf7df8f}+ ljZjljBfno, w'lnv]n kmf]g M )!!$!%))&, )!!$!%))*

@^



n'lDagL af}4 ljZjljBfno, sf7df08f} kmf]g M )!–%$@&@*#

s[lif tyf jg lj1fg ljZjljBfno, lrtjg  kmf]g M )%^%(@$$*, )%^%(@@&)

dWoklZrdf~rn ljZjljBfno, ;'v]{t kmf]g M )*#%@%$$$, )*#%@$@&%

;'b"/klZrdf~rn ljZjljBfno, dx]Gb|gu/ kmf]g M )((%@)&@^, )((%@)&@&

/fhifL{ hgs ljZjljBfno, hgsk'/wfd kmf]g M )$!%()(#^

aL=kL= sf]O/fnf :jf:Yo lj1fg k|lti7fg, w/fg kmf]g M )@%%@)*)@, )@%%#@!%%

lrlsT;f lj1fg /fli6«o k|lti7fg, sf7df8f}+ kmf]g M )!%(&)&%), )!%(&)&%!

kf6g :jf:Yo lj1fg k|lti7fg, kf6g kmf]g M )!%%$%!!$

ljZj ljBfno cg'bfg cfof]u, eQmk'/ kmf]g M )!^^#*%$*, )!^^#*%$(

c:ktfn
! jL/ c:ktfn   $@@!(**, $@@!!!(

@ lq=lj=lzIf0f c:ktfn,  dxf/fhuGh ४५!@#)#, $५!@$)$

# 6]s' c:ktfn, 6]s' ५३%##(%, ५३%##(^

$ kf6g c:ktfn, nugv]n %%@@@&*, %%@@@^^

% eQmk'/ c:ktfn, eQmk'/ ^^!)^&^, ^^!^)$(

^ sflGt afn c:ktfn, dxf/fhuGh ४४११५५०

& k/f]ksf/ >L % OGb|/fHonIdL k|;'tL u[x, yfkfynL ५३५३२७८, ५३%#@&^, %#%#@&&

* dfgl;s c:ktfn, nugv]n %%@!^!@, %%@!###

( ltnu+uf cfFvf c:ktfn$%(#&&%, $%(#^*$

!) g/b]jL c:ktfn, g/b]jL %#%(!*@, %#%(&^$

!! jL/]Gb| ;}lgs c:ktfn, 5fpgL %#&!($), %#*%^&#

!@ jL/]Gb| k|x/L c:ktfn, dxf/fhuGh ४५!@$#), ४५!@%#)

!# k|]m08\; ckm zfGt ejg, hf]/kf6L $(!$$%%

!$ g]kfn cyf]{k]l8s c:ktfn $(!!$^&

!% :kfOgn OGh'/L l/x\oflj6]zg ;]G6/, hf]/kf6L %!#$#!&

@&



!^ g]zgn 8]G6n xl:k6n, kfgLkf]v/L $))@&!$, $))@&!^

!& sflGtk'/ 8]G6n xl:k6n           $(*%(!), $(*%(!!

!* zxLb u+ufnfn /fli6«o x[bo  /f]us]Gb|, afF;af/L$#&!#&$, $#&!#@@

!( g]kfn d]l8sn sn]h lzIf0fc:ktfn, cQ/v]n $(!!*&%, $(!@$&)

@) sf7df8f}+ d]l8sn sn]h, l;gfdËn $%&^!%@

@! /fli6«o Ifo/f]u s]Gb|, l7dL ^^#))##, ^^#)&)^

@@ cf]d xl:k6n P08 l/;r{ ;]G6/, rfalxn $%&^@@%

@# d]l8lso/ c:ktfn, rfalxn $%^&)!!, $%^&)^&

@$ sf7df8f}+ df]8n c:ktfn ५३$)*)%, ५३$)*)^

@% la P08 la c:ktfn ५४#!(#), ५४#!(##

@^ lghfdtL ;]jf c:ktfn $&(#)))÷))@

@& cNsf c:ktfn %(&)&(%, %$@*(%&

@* g]kfn afy /f]u pkrf/ s]Gb| ५४@!@)*

@( g]kfn cfFvf c:ktfn५३%)^(!

#) g]kfn cfFvf a}+s$$(#^*$

#! lgbfg c:ktfn, k'Nrf]s %$#!###, %##!*@@

#@ sf7df8f}F OPg6L xl:k6n, afuahf/%#$%%%$, %(!%%%$

## cf?if nfOkm:6fO{n c:ktfn, s'k08f]n xfO6
%$$$#%*, %(&))$&, 
!^^))!^^))!

k|x/L
! k|x/L sG6«f]n !))

@ 6«flkms k|x/L !)#

# cfsl:ds k|x/L ;]jf $@@^(((

$ ;z:q k|x/L an k|wfg sfof{no $@&&$!*

% k|x/L k|wfg sfof{no %&!(()), %&!(**^

^ k|x/L k|wfg sfof{no, ck|];g 6f]n k|mL !^^))!$!%!^÷!!!#

& lhNnf k|x/L sfof{no, sf7df8f}+ %#^!($%
@*



* lhNnf k|x/L sfof{no, nlntk'/ %$@!#%), %$@!@)&

( lhNnf k|x/L sfof{no, eQmk'/ ^^!$*@!, ^^!#@!&

!) afnaflnsf vf]htnf; ;dGjo s]Gb| !)$

!! afn x]Nk nfO{g !)(*

PDa'n]G;÷zj afxg
! k/f]ksf/ PDa'n]G; %#^)*%(, %#^)*(!

@ /Qm;~rf/ s]Gb|, e[s'6Ld08k %&!#*((, %#@(#$$

# df/jf8L ;]jf ;ldltsf] zj–afxg ;]jf %#%%%$)÷%#%%%$!

$ g]kfn /]8qm; PDa'n]G; %#@*)($

% ljzfnahf/ PDa'n]G;, zj–afxg ;]jf %#$$!@!

^ n=k'=p=d=g=kf= PDa'n]G; ;]jf %$@&))#

& g]kfn /]8qm;, nlntk'/ %!*^#@)

* sf7df8f}+ df]8]n c:ktfnsf] PDa'n]G; %#%)*$*÷%#$)*)%

( lzjzlQm o'jf Sna PDa'n]G; ;]jf $%&*!!!

!) lslt{k'/ PDa'n]G; $##)@))

!! dWok'/ lydL g=kf= PDa'n]G; ^^#!)))

!@ ;To;fO{ lgMz'Ns PDa'n]G;, jlQ;k'tnL $$(*)#%

!# lzIf0f c:ktfn, l;gfd+un $%&^!%@

!$ sf7df8f}+ d]l8sn sn]h tyf lzIf0f c:ktfn $(!!))*

!% sflGtk'/ xl:k6n, tLgs'g] $!!!(%&

!^ glj{s xl:k6n, yfkfynL $@%*%%$

!& kz'kltgfy cfo{3f6 ;]jf s]Gb| $$(@(((

!* cu|jfn ;]jf s]Gb|, sdnkf]v/L $%@$*&%, $%!)@(%

af?0f oGq
! sf7df8f}+ $@@#*(&, $@@!!&&, !)!
@ kf6g %$@&^$@, !)!
# eQmk'/ ^^!))$(, !)!

@(



 gf]–nfO6, jfUdtL k|b]z, k|fb]lzs sfof{no sf7df8f}F,

#)

1 Ratnapark No light 01-4153163/164/165

2 Tamsipakha No light 9851335082

3 Naxal No Light 9851335083

4 Chabihil No Light 9851335073

5 Baneshwor no light 9851335074

6 Gokarna No light 9851335075

7 Thali No light 9851335091

8 Sakhu No light 9851335092

9 Jarsingh Pauwa No light 9851335093

10 Maharajgunj no light 9851335094

11 Budhanilkantha no light 9851335095

12 Tokha no light 9851335096

13 Balaju No light 01-4950896, 01-5912459

14 Jarakhu No light 9851335213

15 Tin Pipale No light 9851335214

16 Sangla Futung no light 9851335215

17 Kuleshwor No light 5372402, 5372404

18 Ramkot no light 5215066

19 Cheetra Deaurali no 
light 9851335218

20 Kirtipur no light 9851335027

21 Pharping no light 9851335028

22 Lagenkhel no light 9851335304

23 Lubhu No light 9851335305

24 Taukhel No light 9851335306

25 Chapagaun No light 9851335307

26 Pulchok No light 5422043 , 9851335054

27 Bhaisepati No light 5590961 , 9851335053

28 Thimi No light 016632942, 016630317, 
016637486

29 Dadhikot Nolight 016630917

30 Bhaktapur No light 9851335276

31 DadutPati No light 9851335277

32 Jhaukhel No light 9851335278

33 Kharipati No light 9851335279

34 Nalinchok No light 9851335280

35 Sangachok No light 9841103711

36 Sukute No light 9742448826

37 Tatopani No light 9845478922

38 Tekanpur No light 9841859236

39 Jalbire No light 9765547759

40 Dadapakhar No light 9861546756

41 Banepa no light 011- 661199

42 Panauti No light 011- 440435

43 Dhudikhel no light 011- 490663

44 Bhukendabesi no light 011- 404111

45 Dhungkharka No light 9845080322

46 Pasthali No light 9849444767

47 Dapchha No light 9841939222

48 Nagarkot no light 9851013833

49 Mahabharat No light 9861086490

50 Khaniyabas Fuse sewa 9840902780

51 Hulak Bhangyang Fuse 
sewa 9821479049

52 Gola Bhangyang Fuse 
sewa 9815858601

53 Chauradi fuse sewa 9841206135

54 Dhading Besi No light 010-520252



#!

55 Gajuri No light 010-402115

56 Dharke No light 010-414096

57 Salyantar No light 010-421010

58 Paachkhal No light 011-499011

59 Higuwapati No light 011-412151

60 Dolalghat No light 011-498103

61 Seetapokhare no light 9845238693

62 Tipane no light 9860093670

63 Bhotechour no light 9840618579

64 Galayathum no light 9860798483

65 Timbbuno light 9860969615

66 Nawalpur no light 9841663944

67 Melamchi no light 9851047690

68 Trishuli No light 010-560176

69 Debighat fuse sewa 9846120480

70 Tupche fuse sewa 9845100435

71 Belkot fuse sewa 9841919757

72 Chogade fuse sewa 9846035945

73 Dhikure Fuse sewa 9851081757

74 Deaudi fuse sewa 9841634397

75 Deurali fuse sewa 9841548207

76 Tikhatal 049-421773

77 Charikot no light 049-421109

78 Dolkha fuse sewa 049-412070

79 Baghkhor Unit 049-430009

80 Khari dhunga Unit 9760810004

81 Giri Unit 049-400080

82 Mainapokhari Unit 049-411009

83 Singati Unit 049- 410080

84 Sangba fuse sewa 9861561498

85 Jafee Unit 9849119811

86 Maelung Unit 9849849875

87 Sailung pawati unit 9844186099

88 Sunkhane fuse sewa 9844328753

89 Manthali DCS 9840015582

90 Ramechhap No light 048-540199

91 Siwalaya No light 9842088373

92 Dhobi No light 9854042124

93 Khadadekhi No light 9844228511

94 Tokarpur No light 9865067782

95 Sunapati No light 9841114102

96 lakhanpur No light 9860016566

97 Chatradeurali Nolight 9851335218



cGt/f{li6«o 6«ª\sn gDa/x¿

Countries Code

Afganistan 93

Albania 355

Algeria 213

Angola 244

Argentina 54

Australia 61

Austria 43

Bahrain 973

Bangaladesh 880

Belarus 375

Beljium 32

Bhutan 975

Bolivia 591

Bosnia & Herzogovina 387

Brazil 55

Brunei 673

Bulgaria 359

Burundi 257

Combodia 855

Canada 1

Central African Republica 236

Chile 56

China 86

Colombia 57

Congo 242

Costa Rica 506

Croatia 385

Cuba 53

Cyprus 357

Checz Republic 420

Countries Code

Denmark 45

Ecuador 593

Egypt 20

El Salvador 503

Ethiopia 251

Finland 358

France 33

Germany 49

Ghana 233

Greece 30

Greenland 299

Haiti 509

Hong Kong 852

Hungary 36

Iceland 354

India 91

Indonesia 62

Iran 98

Iraq 964

Ireland 353

Israel 972

Italy 39

Japan 81

Jordan 962

Kazakhastan 7

Kenya 254

Korea (North) 850

Korea (South) 82

Kuwait 965

Lebanon 961

#@



##

Countries Code

Liberia 231

Libya 218

Lithuania 370

Luxembourg 352

Macau 853

Malaysia 60

Maldives 960

Mali Republic 223

Malta 356

Maxico 52

Mangolia 976

Marocco 212

Myanmar 95

Nepal 977

Netherlands 31

New Zealand 64

Niger 227

Norway 47

Oman 968

Pakistan 92

Paraguay 595

Peur 51

Philippines 63

Poland 48

Portugal 351

Qutar 974

Romania 40

Russia 7

Saudi Arabia 966

Serbia 381

Sierra Leone 232

Countries Code

Singapore 62

Slovakia Republic 421

Slovenia 386

Somalia 252

South Africa 27

Spain 34

Sri Lanka 94

Sudan 249

Swaziland 286

Sweden 46

Switzerland 41

Syria 963

Taiwan 886

Tanzania 255

Thailand 66

Togo 228

Turkey 90

Turkmenistan 993

Uganda 256

Ukraine 380

United Arab Emirates 971

United Kingdom 44

United States of America 1

Urugay 598

Uzbekistan 998

Venezuela 58

Vietnam 84

Yemean 967

Yugoslavia 381

Zambia 260

Zimbabwa 263



#$



@)*@ ;fnsf] b}lgsL



@)*@ ;fnsf] b}lgsL



j}zfv, @)*@
;f]daf/! 

j}zfv, @)*@
dª\unaf/@

Monday
April, 202514

Tuesday
April, 202515

gjjif{ @)*@ cf/De, n=k'= /ftf] dlR5Gb|gfy :gfg
e=k'= ljZjWjhkftg -lj:sfhfqf_, vfo" ;FNx"

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, låtLof



j}zfv, @)*@

j}zfv, @)*@

a'waf/

laxLaf/

#

$

Wednesday

Thursday

April, 2025

April, 2025

16

17

e=k'= a|Dxfo0fL ofqf, :jfdL zzLw/ hoGtL
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, rt'yL{



j}zfv, @)*@
z'qmaf/%

j}zfv, @)*@
zlgaf/^

Friday
April, 202518

Saturday
April, 202519

ljZj ;Dkbf lbj;, blIf0f PlzofnL Hof]ltif dxf;+3 :yfkgf lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, ifi7L



j}zfv, @)*@

j}zfv, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

&

*

Sunday

Monday

April, 2025

April, 2025

20

21

uf]/vsfnL k"hf, 5Gb lbj;

/lj;KtdL, ci6dLj|t, 
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, ;KtdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, ci6dL



j}zfv, @)*@
dª\unaf/(

j}zfv, @)*@
a'waf/!)

Tuesday
April, 202522

Wednesday
April, 202523

cGt/f{li6«o k[YjL lbj;

ljZj k':ts tyf k|ltlnlk clwsf/ lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, gjdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, bzdL



j}zfv, @)*@
laxLaf/!!

j}zfv, @)*@
z'qmaf/!@

Thursday
April, 202524

Friday
April, 202525

nf]stGq lbj;, j?lygL PsfbzLj|t

 ljZj cf}nf] lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, PsfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, åfbzL



j}zfv, @)*@
zlgaf/!#

j}zfv, @)*@
cfOtaf/!$

Saturday
April, 202526

Sunday
April, 202527

dftflt rMx|] k"hf, /fli6«o kmf]6f] kqsfl/tf lbj;
ljZj af}l4s ;DklQ lbj;

dftftLy{ cf}+F;L, cfdfsf] d'v x]g]{ lbg

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, qof]bzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% rf}nfuf, cf}F;L



j}zfv, @)*@

j}zfv, @)*@

;f]daf/

dª\unaf/

!%

!^

Monday

Tuesday

April, 2025

April, 2025

28

29

n=k'= dlR5Gb|gfy /���yf/���f]���x0f

k/z'/fd hoGtL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, låtLof



j}zfv, @)*@
a'waf/!&

j}zfv, @)*@
laxLaf/!*

Wednesday
April, 202530

Thursday
May, 20251

n=k'= dlR5Gb|gfy /���y ofqf cf/De, ljZj >lds lbj;

cIfo t[tLof, lzjkfj{tL ljjfx
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, rt'yL{



j}zfv, @)*@

j}zfv, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

!(

@)

Friday

Saturday

May, 2025

May, 2025

2

3

cfBu'? z+v/frfo{ hoGtL

ljZj k|]; :jtGqtf lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, ifi7L



j}zfv, @)*@
cfOtaf/@!

j}zfv, @)*@
;f]daf/@@

Sunday
May, 20254

Monday
May, 20255

ci6dLj|t, uf]/vsfnL k"hf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, ;KtdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, ci6dL



j}zfv, @)*@

j}zfv, @)*@

dª\unaf/

a'waf/

@#

@$

Tuesday

Wednesday

May, 2025

May, 2025

6

7
ls/fFt ;dfh;'wf/ lbj;, /fli6«o kqsfl/tf lbj;, 

;Ltf hoGtL
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, gjdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, bzdL



j}zfv, @)*@
laxLaf/@%

j}zfv, @)*@
z'qmaf/@^

Thursday
May, 20258

Friday
May, 20259

/fli6«o sfg'g lbj;

df]lxgL PsfbzL, ljZj /]8qm; lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, PsfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, åfbzL



j}zfv, @)*@
zlgaf/@&

j}zfv, @)*@
cfOtaf/@*

Saturday

Sunday

May, 2025

May, 2025

10

11
g[l;+x hoGtL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, qof]bzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, rt'b{zL



j}zfv, @)*@
;f]daf/@(

j}zfv, @)*@
dª\unaf/#)

Monday
May, 202512

Tuesday
May, 202513

uf}tda'4 hoGtL, :jfFof k"lGxM, r08L k"l0f{df, pef}nL kj{
n=k'= uf]6Lv]n a}t/0fL wfd :gfg

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfYj, k"l0f{df

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, k|ltkbf



cGt/f{li6«o kl/jf/ lbj;

j}zfv, @)*@

h]7, @)*@

a'waf/

laxLaf/

#!

!

Wednesday

Thursday

May, 2025

May, 2025

14

15

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, låtLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, t[tLof



h]7, @)*@
z'qmaf/@

h]7, @)*@
zlgaf/#

Friday
May, 202516

Saturday
May, 202517

ljZj b"/;~rf/ lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, rt'yL{

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, k~rdL



h]7, @)*@

h]7, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

$

%

Sunday

Monday

May, 2025

May, 2025

18

19

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, ifi7L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, ;KtdL



h]7, @)*@
dª\unaf/^

h]7, @)*@
a'waf/&

Tuesday
May, 202520

Wednesday
May, 202521

uf]/vsfnL k"hf
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, gjdL



h]7, @)*@

h]7, @)*@

laxLaf/

z'qmaf/

*

(

Thursday

Friday

May, 2025

May, 2025

22

23
ck/f PsfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, PsfbzL

cGt/f{li6«o h}ljs ljljwtf lbj;



h]7, @)*@
zlgaf/!)

h]7, @)*@
cfOtaf/!!

Saturday
May, 202524

Sunday
May, 202525

l;lyMrMx|]

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, qof]bzL



zlg hoGtL

h]7, @)*@

h]7, @)*@

;f]daf/

dª\unaf/

!@

!#

Monday

Tuesday

May, 2025

May, 2025

26

27

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, rt'b{zL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% j5nfuf, cf}F;L



h]7, @)*@
a'waf/!$

h]7, @)*@
laxLaf/!%

Wednesday
May, 202528

Thursday
May, 202529

u0ftGq lbj;

uf];fOFs'08 :gfg cf/De
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, t[tLof



h]7, @)*@

h]7, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

!^

!&

Friday

Saturday

May, 2025

May, 2025

30

31
ljZj ;"lt{hGo kbfy{/lxt lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, rt'yL{

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, k~rdL



h]7, @)*@
cfOtaf/!*

h]7, @)*@
;f]daf/!(

Sunday
June, 20251

Monday
June, 20252

s'df/ ifi7L, l;yLMgv

s'df/ ofqf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, ifi7L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, ;KtdL



h]7, @)*@

h]7, @)*@

dª\unaf/

a'waf/

@)

@!

Tuesday

Wednesday

June, 2025

June, 2025

3

4
hftLo e]befj tyf 5'jf5't pGd'ng /fli6«o lbj;

jfo' ci6dL, uf]/vsfnL k"hf
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, gjdL



h]7, @)*@
laxLaf/@@

h]7, @)*@
z'qmaf/@#

Thursday
June, 20255

Friday
June, 20256

uf];fOFs'08 :gfg ;dflKt, ljZj jftfj/0f lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, PsfbzL



h]7, @)*@

h]7, @)*@

zlgaf/

cfOtaf/

@$

@%

Saturday

Sunday

June, 2025

June, 2025

7

8

lgh{nf PsfbzL, t'n;Lsf] bn /fVg], ljZj vfB ;'/Iff lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, PsfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, åfbzL



h]7, @)*@
;f]daf/@^

h]7, @)*@
dª\unaf/@&

Monday
June, 20259

Tuesday
June, 202510

k"l0f{df j|t

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, qof]bzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, rt'b{zL



afn>dlj?4sf] ljZj lbj;

di6k"l0f{df -HofMk'lGxM_
h]7, @)*@
a'waf/@*

h]7, @)*@
laxLaf/@(

Wednesday
June, 202511

Thursday
June, 202512

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfYj, k"l0f{df

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, k|ltkbf



h]7, @)*@
z'qmaf/#)

h]7, @)*@
zlgaf/#!

Friday
June, 202513

Saturday
June, 2025

ljZj /Qmbftf lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, låtLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, t[tLof14



c;f/, @)*@

c;f/, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

!

@

Sunday

Monday

June, 2025

June, 2025

15

16

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, rt'yL{

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, k~rdL



c;f/, @)*@
dª\unaf/#

c;f/, @)*@
a'waf/$

Tuesday
June, 202517

Wednesday
June, 202518

ci6dLj|t

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, ifi7L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, ;KtdL



c;f/, @)*@

c;f/, @)*@

laxLaf/

z'qmaf/

%

^

Thursday

Friday

June, 2025

June, 2025

19

20

enen ci6dL, b]jktgdf lqz'n hfqf

ljZj z/0ffyL{ lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, gjdL



c;f/, @)*@
zlgaf/&

c;f/, @)*@
cfOtaf/*

Saturday
June, 202521

Sunday
June, 202522

j}i0fjx¿sf] of]lugL PsfbzL j|t

:dft{x¿sf] of]lugL PsfbzL j|t
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, PsfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, åfbzL



c;f/, @)*@

c;f/, @)*@

;f]daf/

dª\unaf/

(

!)

Monday

Tuesday

June, 2025

June, 2025

23

24

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, qof]bzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, rt'b{zL
lbnfrMx|]M



c;f/, @)*@
a'waf/!!

c;f/, @)*@
laxLaf/!@

Wednesday
June, 202525

Thursday
June, 202526

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% t5nfuf, cf}F;L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, k|ltkbf



huGgfy /yofqf
c;f/, @)*@

c;f/, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

!#

!$

Friday

Saturday

June, 2025

June, 2025

27

28

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, låtLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, t[tLof



c;f/, @)*@
cfOtaf/!%

c;f/, @)*@
;f]daf/!^

Sunday
June, 202529

Monday
June, 202530

/fli6«o wfg lbj;, bxL lrp/f vfg] lbg
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, rt'yL{

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, k~rdL



c;f/, @)*@

c;f/, @)*@

dª\unaf/

a'waf/

!&

!*

Tuesday

Wednesday

June, 2025

July, 2025

1

2

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, ifi7L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, ;KtdL
ljZj v]ns'b kqsf/ lbj;



c;f/, @)*@
laxLaf/!(

c;f/, @)*@
z'qmaf/@)

Thursday
July, 20253

Friday
July, 20254

ci6dL j|t, uf]/vsfnL k"hf
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, gjdL



c;f/, @)*@

c;f/, @)*@

zlgaf/

cfOtaf/

@!

@@

Saturday

Sunday

July, 2025

July, 2025

5

6
xl/zogL PsfbzL j|t, t'n;L /f]Kg], rt'df{; j|t

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, PsfbzL



c;f/, @)*@
;f]daf/@#

c;f/, @)*@
dª\unaf/@$

Monday
July, 20257

Tuesday
July, 20258

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, qof]bzL



u'? k"l0f{df, lbnf k'lGxM, Jof; hoGtL

c;f/, @)*@

c;f/, @)*@

a'waf/

laxLaf/

@%

@^

Wednesday

Thursday

July, 2025

July, 2025

9

10

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, rt'b{zL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfYj, k"l0f{df



c;f/, @)*@
z'qmaf/@&

c;f/, @)*@
zlgaf/@*

Friday
July, 202511

Saturday
July, 202512

ljZj hg;ª\Vof lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, låtLof



c;f/, @)*@

c;f/, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

@(

#)

Sunday

Monday

July, 2025

July, 2025

13

14

efg' hoGtL
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, rt'yL{ 



c;f/, @)*@
dª\unaf/#! 

c;f/, @)*@
a'waf/#@

Tuesday
July, 202515

Wednesday
July, 2025

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, ifi6L16



;fpg, @)*@
z'qmaf/@ Friday

July, 202518
uf]/vsfnL k"hf

;fpg, @)*@
laxLaf/! Thursday

July, 202517
;fpg] ;+qmflGt, yf? u'l/of kj{
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, ;KtdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, ci6dL



;fpg, @)*@
zlgaf/#

;fpg, @)*@
cfOtaf/$

Saturday
July, 202519

Sunday
July, 202520

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, gjdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, bzdL



;fpg, @)*@
;f]daf/% Monday

July, 202521
sfldsf PsfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, PsfbzL

;fpg, @)*@
dª\unaf/^ Tuesday

July, 202522
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, åfbzL



;fpg, @)*@
a'waf/&Wednesday

July, 202523
306fs0f{ rt'b{zL, uyfd'u rMx|]M
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, rt'b{zL

;fpg, @)*@
laxLaf/*Thursday

July, 202524
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% lbNnfuf, cf}F;L



;fpg, @)*@

;fpg, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

(

!)

Friday

Saturday

July, 2025

July, 2025

25

26

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, låtLof

u'Fnfwd{ cf/De



;fpg, @)*@
cfOtaf/!!

;fpg, @)*@
;f]daf/!@

Sunday
July, 202527

Monday
July, 202528

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, rt'yL{

j/fx hoGtL

ljZj x]kf6fOl6; lbj;



;fpg, @)*@

;fpg, @)*@

dª\unaf/

a'waf/

!#

!$

Tuesday

Wednesday

July, 2025

July, 2025

29

30

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, ifi7L

gfu k~rdL -gfu 6fF:g]_

sfNsL hoGtL, cGt/f{li6«o ldqtf lbj;



;fpg, @)*@
laxLaf/!%

;fpg, @)*@
z'qmaf/!^

Thursday
July, 202531

Friday
August, 20251

uf]ZjfdL t'n;Lbf; hoGtL, lv/ vfg] lbg 

ci6dL j|t, on k~rbfg, uf]/vsfnL k"hf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, ;KtdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, ci6dL



;fpg, @)*@

;fpg, @)*@

zlgaf/

cfOtaf/

!&

!*

Saturday

Sunday

August, 2025

August, 2025

2

3

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, gjdL



;fpg, @)*@
;f]daf/!(

;fpg, @)*@
dª\unaf/@)

Monday
August, 20254

Tuesday
August, 20255

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, PsfbzL
k'qbf PsfbzL



;fpg, @)*@

;fpg, @)*@

a'waf/

laxLaf/

@!

@@

Wednesday

Thursday

August, 2025

August, 2025

6

7

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, qof]bzL



;fpg, @)*@
z'qmaf/@#

;fpg, @)*@
zlgaf/@$

Friday
August, 20258

Saturday
August, 20259

k"l0f{df j|t, ljZj e"–;+/If0f lbj;, afh'/f al8dflnsf d]nf

Cliftk{0fL, /IffaGwg, hg}k"l0f{df, u'FMk'lGxM
cGt/f{li6«o cflbjf;L lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, rt'b{zL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'FnfYj, k"l0f{df



/f]kfOF hfqf, on dt\of

;fpg, @)*@

;fpg, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

@%

@^

Sunday

Monday

August, 2025

August, 2025

10

11

ufOhfqf, -;fkf¿_
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, låtLof



;fpg, @)*@
dª\unaf/@&

;fpg, @)*@
a'waf/@*

Tuesday
August, 202512

Wednesday
August, 202513

cGt/f{li6«o o'jf lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, rt'yL{



;fpg, @)*@
laxLaf/@( Thursday

August, 202514
n=k'= g[l;+x ofqf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, k~rdL

;fpg, @)*@
z'qmaf/#) Friday

August, 202515g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, ;KtdL



;fpg, @)*@
zlgaf/#!  

ebf}, @)*@
cfOtaf/!

Saturday
August, 202516 

Sunday
August, 202517

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, gjdL

>Ls[i0fhGdfi6dL



ebf}, @)*@

ebf}, @)*@

;f]daf/

dª\unaf/

@

#

Monday

Tuesday

August, 2025

August, 2025

18

19
chf PsfbzL, /fli6«o ;"rgf lbj;, ljZj kmf]6f]u|fkmL lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, PsfbzL



ebf}, @)*@
a'waf/$

ebf}, @)*@
laxLaf/%

Wednesday
August, 202520

Thursday
August, 202521

o]+ k~rbfg

:joDe"sf] 5fofF bz{g
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, qof]bzL



ebf}, @)*@

ebf}, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

^

&

Friday

Saturday

August, 2025

August, 2025

22

23
s'z] cf}F;L, a'afsf] d'v x]g]{

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, rt'b{zL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% u'Fnfuf, cf}F;L



ebf}, @)*@
cfOtaf/*

ebf}, @)*@
;f]daf/(

Sunday
August, 202524

Monday
August, 202525

b/vfg] lbg

u'Fnfwd{ ;dflKt
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, låtLof



ebf}, @)*@

ebf}, @)*@

dª\unaf/

a'waf/

!)

!!

Tuesday

Wednesday

August, 2025

August, 2025

26

27

xl/tflnsf j|t, lth, ryf

u0f]z rf}yL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, rt'yL{



ebf}, @)*@
laxLaf/!@

ebf}, @)*@
z'qmaf/!#

Thursday
August, 202528

Friday
August, 202529

lj?8f k~rdL, Clifk~rdL, ;KtClif k"hf
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, ifi7L
cf0fljs k/LIf0flj?4sf] cGt/f{li6«o lbj;



ebf}, @)*@

ebf}, @)*@

zlgaf/

cfOtaf/

!$

!%

Saturday

Sunday

August, 2025

August, 2025

30

31
sfo ci6dL, uf]/vsfnL k"hf, uf}/f kj{, b"jf{i6dL

uf}/f ;KtdL
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, ;KtdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, ci6dL



ebf}, @)*@
;f]daf/!^

ebf}, @)*@
dª\unaf/!&

Monday
September, 20251

Tuesday
September, 20252

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, gjdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, bzdL



OGb|Wjhf]Tyfg, jfdg åfbzL, pkfs'

ebf}, @)*@

ebf}, @)*@

a'waf/

laxLaf/

!*

!(

Wednesday

Thursday

September, 2025

September, 2025

3

4

xl/kl/jlt{gL PsfbzL
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, PsfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, åfbzL



ebf}, @)*@
z'qmaf/@)

ebf}, @)*@
zlgaf/@!

Friday
September, 20255

Saturday
September, 20256

s'df/L OGb|hfqf, cgGt rt'b{zL

dfgj j]rljvglj?4sf] /fli6«o lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, qof]bzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, rt'b{zL



ebf}, @)*@

ebf}, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

@@

@#

Sunday

Monday

September, 2025

September, 2025

7

8

o]Fof k'lGxM, r]kfª rf]gfd kj{, lghfdtL ;]jf lbj;

;f]x|>f4 cf/De, k|ltkbf >f4
cGt/f{li6«o ;fIf/tf lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfYj, k"l0f{df

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, k|ltkbf



ebf}, @)*@
dª\unaf/@$

ebf}, @)*@
a'waf/@%

Tuesday
September, 20259

Wednesday
September, 202510

låtLof >f4
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, låtLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, t[tLof
t[tLof >f4, ljZj cfTdxTof /f]syfd lbj;



ebf}, @)*@

ebf}, @)*@

laxLaf/

z'qmaf/

@^

@&

Thursday

Friday

September, 2025

September, 2025

11

12

rt'yL{ >f4, OGb|Wjhkftg, gflgrfof 
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, rt'yL{

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, k~rdL
k~rdL >f4, ifi7L >f4



ebf}, @)*@
zlgaf/@*

ebf}, @)*@
cfOtaf/@(

Saturday
September, 202513

Sunday
September, 202514

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, ifi7L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, ;KtdL

;KtdL >f4

/lj ;KtdL, ci6dL j|t, ci6dL >f4, uf]/vsfnL k"hf, afn lbj;



bzdL >f4, ljZj cf]hg tx ;+/If0f lbj;

ebf}, @)*@

ebf}, @)*@

;f]daf/

dª\unaf/

#)

#! 

Monday

Tuesday

September, 2025

September, 2025

15

16 

gjdL >f4, lhltof kj{
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, bzdL



c;f]h, @)*@
a'waf/!

c;f]h, @)*@
laxLaf/@

Wednesday
September, 202517

Thursday
September, 202518

PsfbzL >f4, OlGb/f PsfbzL, ljZjsdf{ k"hf, jf:t' lbj;

åfbzL >f4

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, PsfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, åfbzL



c;f]h, @)*@

c;f]h, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

#

$

Friday

Saturday

September, 2025

September, 2025

19

20
rt'b{zL >f4

qof]bzL >f4, ;+ljwfg lbj; -/fli6«o lbj;_, 
h'Dnf vnËfdf rGbggfysf] lnª\uf] 78\ofpg]

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, qof]bzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, rt'b{zL



c;f]h, @)*@
cfOtaf/%

c;f]h, @)*@
;f]daf/^

Sunday
September, 202521

Monday
September, 202522

cf}F;L >f4, lkt[ lj;h{g -;f]x| >f4 ;dflKt_
cGt/f{li6«o zflGt lbj;

36:yfgkgf, gj/fq cf/De, dftfdx >f4

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% `nfuf, cf}F;L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, k|ltkbf



c;f]h, @)*@

c;f]h, @)*@

dª\unaf/

a'waf/

&

*

Tuesday

Wednesday

September, 2025

September, 2025

23

24

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, låtLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, t[tLof



c;f]h, @)*@
laxLaf/(

c;f]h, @)*@
z'qmaf/!)

Thursday
September, 202525

Friday
September, 202526

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, rt'yL{

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, rt'yL{



c;f]h, @)*@

c;f]h, @)*@

zlgaf/

cfOtaf/

!!

!@

Saturday

Sunday

September, 2025

September, 2025

27

28

krnL e}/j ofqf, ljZj ko{6g lbj;

 ;"rgf ;j{JofkL kx'Fr ;DaGwL cGt/f{li6«o lbj;
ljZj /]ljh lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, ifi7L



c;f]h, @)*@
;f]daf/!#

c;f]h, @)*@
dª\unaf/!$

Monday
September, 202529

Tuesday
September, 202530

dxfci6dL, sfn/flq -s'l5 Ejo\_ 

km"nkftL, gjklqsf k|j]z
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, ;KtdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, ci6dL



c;f]h, @)*@
a'waf/!% Wednesday

October, 20251
dxfgjdL, :ofSjMTofSjM

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, gjdL

c;f]h, @)*@
laxLaf/!^ Thursday

October, 20252ljhof bzdL, bz}+sf] l6sf, b]jL lj;h{g
cGt/f{li6«o clx+;f lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, bzdL



c;f]h, @)*@
z'qmaf/!&Friday

October, 20253
kfkfªs'zf PsfbzL, cGgk"0ff{ ofqf, c;FM rfnFM

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, PsfbzL

c;f]h, @)*@
zlgaf/!*Saturday

October, 20254 g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, åfbzL



c;f]h, @)*@

c;f]h, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

!(

@)

Sunday

Monday

October, 2025

October, 2025

5

6
sf]hfu|tj|t

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, qof]bzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, rt'b{zL

ljZj lzIfs lbj;



c;f]h, @)*@
dª\unaf/@!

c;f]h, @)*@
a'waf/@@

Tuesday
October, 20257

Wednesday
October, 20258

sf]hfu|t k"l0f{df, slt+ k'lGxM, sflQs:gfg, cfsfzbLkbfg cf/De
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfYj, k"l0f{df

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, k|ltkbf



ljZj dfgl;s :jf:Yo lbj;

c;f]h, @)*@

c;f]h, @)*@

laxLaf/

z'qmaf/

@#

@$

Thursday

Friday

October, 2025

October, 2025

9

10

ljZj x'nfs lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, rt'yL{



c;f]h, @)*@
zlgaf/@%

c;f]h, @)*@
cfOtaf/@^

Saturday
October, 202511

Sunday
October, 202512

cGt/f{li6«o aflnsf lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, ifi7L



c;f]h, @)*@

c;f]h, @)*@

;f]daf/

dª\unaf/

@&

@*

Monday

Tuesday

October, 2025

October, 2025

13

14

ljZj k|sf]k hf]lvd Go"lgs/0f lbj;

/fwf ci6dL, ef}df ci6dL, uf]/vsfnL k"hf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, ;KtdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, ci6dL



c;f]h, @)*@
a'waf/@(

c;f]h, @)*@
laxLaf/#)

Wednesday
October, 202515

Thursday
October, 202516

ljZj xft w'g] lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, gjdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, bzdL
ljZj vfB lbj;



c;f]h, @)*@

sflQs, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

#!

!

Friday

Saturday

October, 2025

October, 2025

17

18

/df PsfbzL, ljZj ul/aL Go"gLs/0f lbj;

wgt]/;, odbLk bfg

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, PsfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, åfbzL



sflQs, @)*@
cfOtaf/@

sflQs, @)*@
;f]daf/#

Sunday
October, 202519

Monday
October, 202520

sfu ltxf/, wGjGt/L hoGtL

s's'/ ltxf/, g/s rt'b{zL, nIdL k"hf, bLkdflnsf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, qof]bzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, rt'b{zL



sflQs, @)*@

sflQs, @)*@

dª\unaf/

a'waf/

$

%

Tuesday

Wednesday

October, 2025

October, 2025

21

22

cf}F;L, bz{ >f4

ufO{ k"hf, uf]? k"hf, uf]j4{g k"hf, DxMk"hf,
ljZj eses] af]nL;DaGwL hgr]tgf lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$% sf}nfuf, cf}F;L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ cf/De, s5nfYj, k|ltkbf



sflQs, @)*@
laxLaf/^

sflQs, @)*@
z'qmaf/&

Thursday
October, 202523

Friday
October, 202524

efO6Lsf, lshf k"hf, od låtLof

;+o'Qm /fi6«;+3 lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, låtLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, t[tLof



sflQs, @)*@
zlgaf/* Saturday

October, 202525g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, rt'yL{

sflQs, @)*@
cfOtaf/( Sunday

October, 202526g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, k~rdL



sflQs, @)*@
;f]daf/!)Monday

October, 202527 g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, ifi7L

sflQs, @)*@
dª\unaf/!!Tuesday

October, 202528 g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, ;KtdL

57 kj{, 8fnf k"hf



sflQs, @)*@
laxLaf/!# Thursday

October, 202530
s'idf08 gdjL

sflQs, @)*@
a'waf/!@ Wednesday

October, 202529
ci6dLj|t, uf]/vsfnL k"hf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, gjdL



sflQs, @)*@
zlgaf/!%Saturday

November, 20251
xl/af]lwgL PsfbzLj|t, t'n;L ljjfx

sflQs, @)*@
z'qmaf/!$Friday

October, 202531
anDj' dxfnIdL ofqf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, PsfbzL



sflQs, @)*@

sflQs, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

!^

!&

Sunday

Monday

November, 2025

November, 2025

2

3

rfFu'gf/fo0f cv08bLk bz{g
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, qof]bzL



sflQs, @)*@
dª\unaf/!*

sflQs, @)*@
a'waf/!(

Tuesday
November, 20254

Wednesday
November, 20255

j}s'07 rt'b{zL
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, rt'b{zL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfYj, k"l0f{df
rt'df{;j|t ;dflKt, ;lsdgf k'lGxM



sflQs, @)*@
laxLaf/@)

sflQs, @)*@
z'qmaf/@!

Thursday
November, 20256

Friday
November, 20257

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, låtLof



sflQs, @)*@
zlgaf/@@

sflQs, @)*@
cfOtaf/@#

Saturday
November, 20258

Sunday
November, 20259

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, rt'yL{



sflQs, @)*@
;f]daf/@$

sflQs, @)*@
dª\unaf/@%

Monday
November, 202510

Tuesday
November, 202511

kmfNu'gGb hoGtL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, ifi7L



sflQs, @)*@
a'waf/@^

sflQs, @)*@
laxLaf/@&

Wednesday
November, 202512

Thursday
November, 202513

a'4fi6dLj|t, e}/jfi6dL, ljZj lgdf]lgof lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, gjdL



sflQs, @)*@

sflQs, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

@*

@(

Friday

Saturday

November, 2025

November, 2025

14

15

>L u'x]Zj/L ofqf, ljZj dw'd]x lbj;

 pTkltsf PsfbzLj|t

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, PsfbzL



sflQs, @)*@
cfOtaf/#)

dª\l;/, @)*@
;f]daf/!

Sunday
November, 202516 

Monday
November, 202517

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, qof]bzL



afnf rt'b{zL, ztaLh 5g]{, ljZj zf}rfno lbj;

kz'kltgfy d]nf
dª\l;/, @)*@

dª\l;/, @)*@

dª\unaf/

a'waf/

@

#

Tuesday

Wednesday

November, 2025

November, 2025

18

19

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, qof]bzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, rt'b{zL



dª\l;/, @)*@
laxLaf/$

dª\l;/, @)*@
z'qmaf/%

Thursday
November, 202520

Friday
November, 202521

ljZj afn lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ s5nfuf, cf}F;L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, k|ltkbf
ljZj 6]lnlehg lbj;



dª\l;/, @)*@

dª\l;/, @)*@

zlgaf/

cfOtaf/

^

&

Saturday

Sunday

November, 2025

November, 2025

22

23

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, låtLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, t[tLof



dª\l;/, @)*@
;f]daf/*

dª\l;/, @)*@
dª\unaf/(

Monday
November, 202524

Tuesday
November, 202525

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, rt'yL{

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, k~rdL
hgsk'/df ;Ltf ljjfx k~rdL d]nf,  

a|Dxrf/L if8fgGb hoGtL, dlxnf lx+;f lgd'{n;DaGwL ljZj lbj;



dª\l;/, @)*@

dª\l;/, @)*@

a'waf/

laxLaf/

!)

!!

Wednesday

Thursday

November, 2025

November, 2025

26

27

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, ifi7L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, ;KtdL



dª\l;/, @)*@
z'qmaf/!@

dª\l;/, @)*@
zlgaf/!#

Friday
November, 202528

Saturday
November, 202529

ci6dLj|t, uf]/vsfnL k"hf
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, gjdL



dª\l;/, @)*@

dª\l;/, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

!$

!%

Sunday

Monday

November, 2025

December, 2025

30

1

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, bzdL

df]Ifbf PsfbzLj|t, ljZj P8\; lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, PsfbzL



dª\l;/, @)*@
dª\unaf/!^

dª\l;/, @)*@
a'waf/!&

Tuesday
December, 20252

Wednesday
December, 20253

cGt/f{li6«o ckfª\utf lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, qof]bzL



dª\l;/, @)*@

dª\l;/, @)*@

laxLaf/

z'qmaf/

!*

!(

Thursday

Friday

December, 2025

December, 2025

4

5

od/Lk'GxLM, pBf}nL kj{, wfGo k"l0f{df, Hofk' lbj;

cGt/f{li6«o :jo+;]js lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+NnfYj, rt'b{zL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, k|ltkbf



dª\l;/, @)*@
zlgaf/@)

dª\l;/, @)*@
cfOtaf/@!

Saturday
December, 20256

Sunday
December, 20257

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, låtLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, t[tLof
cGt/f{li6«o gful/s p8\8og lbj;



cGt/f{li6«o e|i6frf/ lj?4sf] lbj;

dª\l;/, @)*@
;f]daf/@@

dª\l;/, @)*@
dª\unaf/@#

Monday
December, 20258

Tuesday
December, 20259

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, rt'yL{

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, k~rdL



dª\l;/, @)*@
a'waf/@$

dª\l;/, @)*@
laxLaf/@%

Wednesday
December, 202510

Thursday
December, 202511

dfgjclwsf/ lbj;

cGt/f{li6«o kj{t lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, ifi7L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, ;KtdL



dª\l;/, @)*@

dª\l;/, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

@^

@&

Friday

Saturday

December, 2025

December, 2025

12

13

ci6dLj|t, uf]/vsfnL k"hf
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, gjdL



dª\l;/, @)*@
cfOtaf/@*

dª\l;/, @)*@
;f]daf/@(

Sunday
December, 202514

Monday
December, 2025

;kmnf PsfbzLj|t

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, PsfbzL15



k';, @)*@

k';, @)*@

dª\unaf/

a'waf/

!

@

Tuesday

Wednesday

December, 2025

December, 2025

16

17

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, qof]bzL



k';, @)*@
laxLaf/#

k';, @)*@
z'qmaf/$

Thursday
December, 202518

Friday
December, 202519

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, rt'b{zL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ ly+Nnfuf, cf}F;L

cGt/f{li6«o a;fOF;/fO lbj;



k';, @)*@

k';, @)*@

zlgaf/

cfOtaf/

%

^

Saturday

Sunday

December, 2025

December, 2025

20

21

tf]n Nxf];f/
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, k|ltkbf



k';, @)*@
;f]daf/&

k';, @)*@
dª\unaf/*

Monday
December, 202522

Tuesday
December, 202523

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, låtLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, t[tLof



k';, @)*@

k';, @)*@

a'waf/

laxLaf/

(

!)

Wednesday

Thursday

December, 2025

December, 2025

24

25

lqm;d;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, rt'yL{

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, k~rdL



k';, @)*@
z'qmaf/!!

k';, @)*@
zlgaf/!@

Friday
December, 202526

Saturday
December, 202527

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, ifi7L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, ;KtdL



ci6dLj|t, ;]tf] dlR5Gb|gfy :gfg, hgjxfBM Gxj+M
uf]v/sfnL k"hf

k';, @)*@

k';, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

!#

!$

Sunday

Monday

December, 2025

December, 2025

28

29

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, bzdL



k';, @)*@
dª\unaf/!%

k';, @)*@
a'waf/!^

Tuesday
December, 202530

Wednesday
December, 202531

k'qbf PsfbzLj|t, td' Nxf]5f/

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, PsfbzL 



k';, @)*@

k';, @)*@

laxLaf/

z'qmaf/

!&

!*

Thursday

Friday

January, 2026

January, 2026

1

2

;g\ @)@^ cf/De
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, qof]bzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, rt'b{zL



k';, @)*@
zlgaf/!(

k';, @)*@
cfOtaf/@)

Saturday
January, 20263

Sunday
January, 20264

>L:j:yfgLj|t cf/De, ldnf k'lGxM, df3:gfg ;'?
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfYj, k"l0f{df

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, k|ltkbf



k';, @)*@

k';, @)*@

;f]daf/

dª\unaf/

@!

@@

Monday

Tuesday

January, 2026

January, 2026

5

6

u'¿ uf]ljGbl;+x hoGtL
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, låtLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, t[tLof



k';, @)*@
a'waf/@#

k';, @)*@
laxLaf/@$

Wednesday
January, 20267

Thursday
January, 20268

g]kfn Hof]ltif kl/ifb\ :yfkgf lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, rt'yL{

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, k~rdL

c/lgsf] :d[lt lbj;



k';, @)*@

k';, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

@%

@^

Friday

Saturday

January, 2026

January, 2026

9

10

ci6dLj|t

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, ifi7L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, ;KtdL



k';, @)*@
cfOtaf/@&

k';, @)*@
;f]daf/@*

Sunday
January, 202611

Monday
January, 202612

uf]/vsfnL k"hf, k[YjL hoGtL, /fli6«o Pstf lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, gjdL



if6\ltnf PsfbzLj|t

k';, @)*@

k';, @)*@

dª\unaf/

a'waf/

@(

#)  

Tuesday

Wednesday

January, 2026

January, 2026

13

14 

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, PsfbzL



df3, @)*@
laxLaf/!

df3, @)*@
z'qmaf/@

Thursday
January, 202615

Friday
January, 202616

df3] ;+qmflGt, df3L kj{, £oMrfs' ;+Nx'

/fli6«o e"sDk ;'/Iff lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, qof]bzL



df3, @)*@

df3, @)*@

zlgaf/

cfOtaf/

#

$

Saturday

Sunday

January, 2026

January, 2026

17

18

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, rt'b{zL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ kf]x]nfuf, cf}F;L
kz'klt If]qdf dfwj gf/fo0f d]nf, lqj]0fL d]nf



df3, @)*@
;f]daf/%

df3, @)*@
dª\unaf/^

Monday
January, 202619

Tuesday
January, 202620

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, låtLof

;f]gfd Nxf]5f/, >LjNne hoGtL



df3, @)*@

df3, @)*@

a'waf/

laxLaf/

&

*

Wednesday

Thursday

January, 2026

January, 2026

21

22

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, rt'yL{



df3, @)*@
z'qmaf/(

df3, @)*@
zlgaf/!)

Friday
January, 202623

Saturday
January, 202624

>Lk~rdL -j;Gt >j0f_, ;/:jtL k"hf
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, ifi7L
cGt/f{li6«o lzIff lbj;



df3, @)*@

df3, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

!!

!@

Sunday

Monday

January, 2026

January, 2026

25

26

/lj ;KtdL, crnf ;KtdL

ci6dLj|t, leidf ci6dL, ljZj eG;f/ lbj; 
ljZj s'i7/f]u lbj;, ljZj :jR5 phf{ lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, ;KtdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, ci6dL



df3, @)*@
dª\unaf/!#

df3, @)*@
a'waf/!$

Tuesday
January, 202627

Wednesday
January, 202628

;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, gjdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, bzdL



df3, @)*@

df3, @)*@

laxLaf/

z'qmaf/

!%

!^

Thursday

Friday

January, 2026

January, 2026

29

30
rfFu'df dfwj gf/fo0f d]nf, ;lxb lbj;

eLdf PsfbzL
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, PsfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, åfbzL



df3, @)*@
zlgaf/!&

df3, @)*@
cfOtaf/!*

Saturday
January, 202631

Sunday
February, 20261

>L kz'kltgfydf 5fofF bz{g
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, qof]bzL

>L:j:yfgL j|t ;dflKt, l; k'lGxM, df3:yfg ;dflKt
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;NnfYj, k"l0f{df



df3, @)*@

df3, @)*@

;f]daf/

dª\unaf/

!(

@)

Monday

Tuesday

February, 2026

February, 2026

2

3

ljZj l;d;f/ lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, låtLof



df3, @)*@
a'waf/@!

df3, @)*@
laxLaf/@@

Wednesday
February, 20264

Thursday
February, 20265

ljZj ca'{b /f]u lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, rt'yL{



df3, @)*@

df3, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

@#

@$

Friday

Saturday

February, 2026

February, 2026

6

7

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, ifi7L



df3, @)*@
cfOtaf/@%

df3, @)*@
;f]daf/@^

Sunday
February, 20268

Monday
February, 20269

ci6dLj|t, uf]/vfsfnL k"hf

/lj ;KtdL
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, ;KtdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, ci6dL



df3, @)*@
dª\unaf/@&

df3, @)*@
a'waf/@*

Tuesday
February, 202610

Wednesday
February, 202611

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, ci6dL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, gjdL



df3, @)*@
laxLaf/@(

kmfu'g, @)*@
z'qmaf/!

Thursday
February, 202612

Friday
February, 202613

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, PsfbzL
ljhof PsfbzL, ljZj /]l8of] lbj;



kmfu'g, @)*@

kmfu'g, @)*@

zlgaf/

cfOtaf/

@

#

Saturday

Sunday

February, 2026

February, 2026

14

15

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, qof]bzL
dxflzj/flq, l;nfrx|]M, g]kfnL ;]gf lbj;



kmfu'g, @)*@
;f]daf/$

kmfu'g, @)*@
dª\unaf/%

Monday
February, 202616

Tuesday
February, 202617

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, rt'b{zL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ l;Nnfuf, cf}F;L



kmfu'g, @)*@

kmfu'g, @)*@

a'waf/

laxLaf/

^

&

Wednesday

Thursday

February, 2026

February, 2026

18

19

/fli6«o k|hftGq lbj;, lgjf{rg lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, låtLof

UofNkf] Nxf];f/



kmfu'g, @)*@
z'qmaf/*

kmfu'g, @)*@
zlgaf/(

Friday
February, 202620

Saturday
February, 202621

ljZj dft[efiff lbj;

ljZj ;fdflhs Gofo lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, rt'yL{



kmfu'g, @)*@

kmfu'g, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

!)

!!

Sunday

Monday

February, 2026

February, 2026

22

23

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, ifi7L



kmfu'g, @)*@
dª\unaf/!@

kmfu'g, @)*@
a'waf/!#

Tuesday
February, 202624

Wednesday
February, 202625

ef}df ci6dLj|t, lr/f]Tyfg, xf]lnsf/De, lr/:jfou'
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, ;KtdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, gjdL



kmfu'g, @)*@

kmfu'g, @)*@

laxLaf/

z'qmaf/

!$

!%

Thursday

Friday

February, 2026

February, 2026

26

27

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, PsfbzL
cfdnsL PsfbzLj|t



kmfu'g, @)*@
zlgaf/!^

kmfu'g, @)*@
cfOtaf/!&

Saturday
February, 202628

Sunday
March, 20261

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, qof]bzL



kmfu'g, @)*@

kmfu'g, @)*@

;f]daf/

dª\unaf/

!*

!(

Monday

Tuesday

March, 2026

March, 2026

2

3

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, rt'b{zL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfYj, k"l0f{df

xf]nL -lxdfnL / kxf8L lhNnf_, rL/bfx, k"l0f{dfj|t

kmfu' k"l0f{df -xf]nLk'GxLM_, t/fOdf xf]nL, dfemL ;d'bfosf] nbL k"hf



kmfu'g, @)*@
a'waf/@)

kmfu'g, @)*@
laxLaf/@!

Wednesday
March, 20264

Thursday
March, 20265

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, låtLof

gfnf dlR5Gb|gfy :gfg -gfnf Gxj+_



kmfu'g, @)*@

kmfu'g, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

@@

@#

Friday

Saturday

March, 2026

March, 2026

6

7

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, rt'yL{

gfnf dlR5Gb|gfy /yofqf



kmfu'g, @)*@
cfOtaf/@$

kmfu'g, @)*@
;f]daf/@%

Sunday
March, 20268

Monday
March, 20269

cGt/f{li6«o dlxnf lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, ifi7L



kmfu'g, @)*@

kmfu'g, @)*@

dª\unaf/

a'waf/

@^

@&

Tuesday

Wednesday

March, 2026

March, 2026

10

11
zLtnfi6dL, a'wfi6dLj|t, uf]/vsfnL k"hf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, ;KtdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, ci6dL



kmfu'g, @)*@
laxLaf/@*

kmfu'g, @)*@
z'qmaf/@(

Thursday
March, 202612

Friday
March, 202613

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, gjdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, bzdL



kmfu'g, @)*@

r}t, @)*@

zlgaf/

cfOtaf/

# ) 

!

Saturday

Sunday

March, 2026

March, 2026

14

15

 kfkdf]rgL PsfbzL, ljZj pkef]Qmf clwsf/ lbj;

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, PsfbzL



r}t, @)*@
;f]daf/@

r}t, @)*@
dª\unaf/#

Monday
March, 202616

Tuesday
March, 202617

kfxfF rx|]M

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, qof]bzL



r}t, @)*@
a'waf/$

r}t, @)*@
laxLaf/%

Wednesday
March, 202618

Thursday
March, 202619

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, rt'b{zL
3f]8] hfqf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ lrNnfuf, cf}F;L
rf]ef/ cflbgfy :gfg -rf]ef Gxj+_



r}t, @)*@
z'qmaf/^

r}t, @)*@
zlgaf/&

Friday
March, 202620

Saturday
March, 202621

dT:o]gf/fo0f d]nf, dT:o]hoGtL, ljZj sljtf lbj;

ljZj v';L lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, låtLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, t[tLof



r}t, @)*@

r}t, @)*@

cfOtaf/

;f]daf/

*

(

Sunday

Monday

March, 2026

March, 2026

22

23

ljZj kfgL lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, rt'yL{

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, k~rdL



r}t, @)*@
dª\unaf/!)

r}t, @)*@
a'waf/!!

Tuesday
March, 202624

Wednesday
March, 202625

ljZj Ifo/f]u lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, ifi7L

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, ;KtdL



r}t, @)*@
laxLaf/!@

r}t, @)*@
z'qmaf/!#

Thursday
March, 202626

Friday
March, 202627

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, ci6dL
r}t] bz}+, ;]tf] dlR5Gb|gfy /yofqf cf/De

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, gjdL
/fd gjdL, >L/fd hoGtL



r}t, @)*@
zlgaf/!$

r}t, @)*@
cfOtaf/!%

Saturday
March, 202628

Sunday
March, 202629

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, bzdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, PsfbzL
sfdbf PsfbzLj|t



r}t, @)*@

r}t, @)*@

;f]daf/

dª\unaf/

!^

!&

Monday

Tuesday

March, 2026

March, 2026

30

31

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, åfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, qof]bzL
dxfjL/ hoGtL



r}t, @)*@
a'waf/!*

r}t, @)*@
laxLaf/!(

Wednesday
April, 20261

Thursday
April, 20262

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, rt'b{zL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfYj, k"l0f{df

k"l0f{dfj|t

n'ltk'GxLM, j}zfv :gfg ;'?, >L xg'dfg hoGtL 
afnfh' afO;wf/f d]nf



r}t, @)*@

r}t, @)*@

z'qmaf/

zlgaf/

@)

@!

Friday

Saturday

April, 2026

April, 2026

3

4

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfuf, k|ltkbf

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfuf, låtLof



r}t, @)*@
cfOtaf/@@

r}t, @)*@
;f]daf/@#

Sunday
April, 20265

Monday
April, 20266

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfuf, t[tLof

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfuf, rt'yL{

:jfdL zlzw/ hoGtL



r}t, @)*@

r}t, @)*@

dª\unaf/

a'waf/

@$

@%

Tuesday

Wednesday

April, 2026

April, 2026

7

8

ljZj :jf:Yo lbj;
g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfuf, k~rdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfuf, ifi7L



r}t, @)*@
laxLaf/@^

r}t, @)*@
z'qmaf/@&

Thursday
April, 20269

Friday
April, 202610

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfuf, ;KtdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfuf, ci6dL
ci6dLj|t, uf]/vsfnL k"hf



r}t, @)*@
zlgaf/ @* Saturday

April, 202611

r}t, @)*@
cfOtaf/@( Sunday

April, 202612

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfuf, gjdL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfuf, bzdL
ljZj Hof]ltif dxf;+3 :yfkgf lbj;



r}t, @)*@
;f]daf/ #) Monday 

April, 202613

j}zfv, @)*#
dª\unaf/Tuesday

April, 2026

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfuf, PsfbzL

g]kfn ;+jt\ !!$^ rf}nfuf, åfbzL14 !

a?lygL PsfbzL, eQmk'/ ljZjWjhf]Tyfg

gjjif{ @)*# cf/De, e=k'= ljZjWjhkftg -lj:sfhfqf_, vfo" ;FNx"
















































